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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY CONSERVATOR OF FORESTS (TERRITORIAL],

| SILVASSA.

F. No: 7-5/3-FD/586|30(4 fRei®: 18 December, 2017

To,

The Nodal Officer/Chief Conservator of Forest,
DD & DNH,
Silvassa.

fas@r / Sub:- Diversion of Forest land under FCA-1980 -reg.,

Ref: MOEF&CC, RO, Bhopal’s letter No: 6-DNB 049/2017-BHO/914 dated 05/12/2017.

Sir,

In continuation of the above cited reference, the point wise information sought is

submitted as under:

1.

Sol, Geo-reference map and the corrected .kml file by the User Agency had been

updated on the portal by the User Agency. Copy is enclosed as Annexure 1.

. Certified copy of Sol map of the Proposed CA with corrected .kml file: The

information is updated on the portal by the DCF concerned and the copy of the Sol

map proposed CA is enclosed as Annexure II.

. FRA Certificate: The User Agency had submitted the letter given to the Collector,

DNH for issuing the FRA Certificate. Copy is enclosed as Annexure III.

. Certified Distance from the Protected Area: 05 metres from the proposed land.

However, this does not fall under the Eco-sensitive Zone vide Notification No: S.0O.
2413 (E) dated 04/09/2017.

S. Historical Places & Rehabilitation Plan: Not Applicable.

6. Certified copy of the alternatives examined in the linear project: The User Agency

had provided a letter indicating that there is no alternative for this project except this

proposal. Copy is enclosed as Annexure IV.

Yours faithfully,

. p__,..-r-'"‘S L-‘\ T
(Dr. S. Dinesh Kannan, [FS)
39 I WeTH, (IShRe)
Deputy Conservator of Forests (T)
SRR #9R gdell (H. 9.) / DNH
f&erarar / Silvassa.



